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411 N. Ruby St. Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523 

Ellensburg, WA  98926 FAX (509) 962-7663  

 
 

KITTITAS COUNTY 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO:  All Staff 
 
FROM:  Public Works Plan Review Team 
 
DATE:  June 2, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: SX-22-00009 Schumaker 
 

 
Public Works has reviewed the Shoreline Exemption application.  Please see comments 
below: 
 
The applicant should contact Kittitas County Public Works to confirm that the proposed activity 
is outside the FEMA-identified Special Flood Hazard Area (the Zone A designation on the 
attached map).  All activities within the Special Flood Hazard Area require a floodplain 
development permit. Since the Zone A Boundary is not shown on the attached site plan, nor can 
the location of the activity be deduced from the two distances provided in the correspondence 
about the ordinary high-water mark, we are not able to make a conclusive determination based 
on the information provided. 
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Zone A Special Flood Hazard Area


